



TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

PLANT PROTECTION CENTRAL RESEARCH
INSTITUTE / ANKARA

FILİZ ÖNTEPELİ

Agricultural Engineer

EDUCATION

- PhD** 2016-... Ankara University Graduate School of Natural and Applied Sciences
 - MSc** 2001-2005 Ankara University Graduate School of Natural and Applied Sciences
 - Bachelor's Degree** 1997-2001 Ankara University Faculty of Agriculture
- LANGUAGE** English YÖKDİL 61,25/ YDS 56,5

CAREER

- Directorate Of Plant Protection Central Research Institute- Ankara –Department of Biological Control -Engineer 2012-2015
- General Directorate of Food and Control-Ankara -Department of Plant Health and Quarantine – Engineer- 2007-20012
- Edirne Directorate of Provincial Agriculture and Forestry– Edirne- Department of Plant Protection- Engineer- 2005-2007

ABOUT ME

She was born in 1979 in Ankara. She graduated from Ankara University, Faculty of Agriculture, Department of Plant Protection in 2001. She completed her Master's Degree at Ankara University, Graduate School of Natural and Applied Sciences in 2005. She continues her PhD at the same University.

She worked at Edirne Directorate of Provincial Agriculture and Forestry Department of Plant Protection between 2005-2007 and General Directorate of Food and Control Ankara Department of Plant Health and Quarantine between 2007-2012

She has been working in the Biological Control Department of Ankara Plant Protection Central Research Institute since 2012.

CONTACT

Gayret Mahallesi. Fatih Sultan Mehmet Bulvarı. No: 66, 06172 Yenimahalle / ANKARA

Filiz.ontepeli@tarimorman.gov.tr

0312 344 59 93



FİLİZ ÖNTEPELİ

Agricultural Engineer



▪ **PROJECTS**

▪ **Projects Conducted**

1. Determination of Predators and Parasitoids of Aphids (Hemiptera: Aphididae) Species in Some Vegetable Fields in Ankara Province and Determination of the Biology of Effective Natural Enemies on the Host.(Leader-TAGEM)
1. Investigation of the Possibilities of Using the Egg Parasitoid Trichogramma species (Hym.: Trichogrammatidae) in the Control of Archips (Lep.: Tortricidae) Species Damaging Cherry Orchards in Çankırı province (Researcher-TAGEM).
2. Investigation of Biological Control Possibilities of Tuta absoluta Meyrick (Lep.: Gelechiidae) (Researcher-TAGEM)
3. Sustainability of Biological Control Studies in The Tomato Leafminer (Researcher-TAGEM)
4. Possibilities of Biological Control of the Egg-larvae Parasitoid *Chelonus oculator* (F.) (Hymenoptera: Braconidae) and Potato Moth *Phthorimaea operculella* (Zeller) (Lepidoptera: Gelechiidae) (Researcher-TAGEM)
5. Determination of the Prevalence and Density of Pests and Their Parasitoids and Predators in Maize Cultivation Areas of Central Anatolia Region (Researcher-TAGEM).

Ongoing Projects

- 1.Determination of Biological Relationships of *Pseudaulacaspis pentagona* (Targioni-Tozzetti) (Hemiptera: Diaspididae) and Parasitoid *Encarsia berleseii* (Hymenoptera: Aphelinidae) and Release Studies. (Leader-TAGEM)



FİLİZ ÖNTEPELİ

Agricultural Engineer



■ **PUBLICATIONS**

■ **INTERNATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**

■ **International Papers, Seminars, etc.**

1. Öntepeli F., . (Polat F.), Ülgentürk S. and Kaydan M. B. 2007. Developmental biology of citrus mealybug, *Planococcus citri* (Risso) (Hemiptera: Pseudococcidae) on ornamental plants.. Proceeding of XI International Symposium on Scale Insects Studies. (Ed. M. Bronco, J.C.Franco, C. Hodgson) 177-184., Lisbon, Portugal, 24-27 September 2007,
2. Fırat T A., Özercan B., Öntepeli F., 2017. Bitki Sağlığında Organik Tarım Yaklaşımları . International Conference on Agriculture Forest Food Sciences and Technologies 15-17 Mayıs Cappadocia, .
3. Fırat T A., Özercan B., Öntepeli F., Fırat M.B., 2017. Problems Caused by Stored Product Insects. 2nd International Balkan Agriculture Congress 16-18 May 2017, Tekirdağ, .
4. Öntepeli F., Özercan B., Fırat T A., 2017. Eco-friendly Biological Control. 2nd International Balkan Agriculture Congress 16-18 May 2017, Tekirdağ, .
5. Kodan M., Bozkurt V., Özdem A., Öntepeli F., 2017. Kiraz Bahçelerinde Yaprakbükten [*Archips* spp. (Lepidoptera: Tortricidae)] Mücadelesinde Yumurta Parazitoidi *Trichogramma evanescens* (Hym.:Trichogrammatidae)'in Salımı.. İç Anadolu Bölgesi 3. Tarım ve Gıda Kongresi (Uluslararası katılımlı) 26-28 Ekim 2017, Sivas, Turkey , 107-108 s .

■ **NATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**

■ **Articles Published in National Journals**

■ **International Papers, Seminars, etc.**

1. Öntepeli F., Kodan M., 2013. Patates Güvesi [*Phthorimaea Operculella* (Zeller) (Lepidoptera: Gelechiidae)]'ne Karşı Biyolojik Mücadele Uygulamalarının Etkinliği. Patates Zararlı Organizmaları Sempozyumu 4-7 Kasım Ankara, s. 57.
2. Kodan M., Öntepeli F., Bozkurt V., 2013. Patates Alanlarında Uygulanacak Biyolojik Mücadele Stratejileri. Patates Zararlı Organizmaları Sempozyumu 4-7 Kasım Ankara , s.57
3. Özdemir I., Kodan M., Öntepeli F., 2015. Ankara İli Domates, Biber ve Hıyar Ekiliş Alanlarında Yaprakbiti [(Hemiptera: Aphididae)] Türleri İle Virüs Vektörü Olma Potansiyelleri. Türkiye. VII. Bahçe Bitkileri Kongresi, 25-29 Ağustos 2015, sy 222 Çanakkale –Türkiye.



FİLİZ ÖNTEPELİ
Agricultural Engineer

TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

- **OTHER PUBLICATIONS**
- **Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.**



FİLİZ ÖNTEPELİ

Agricultural Engineer



▪ Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities

1. Biological Control Society of Turkey
2. Traceability and Record Keeping of Plant Protection Products Used in Plant Production – Netherlands
3. Integrated Control Trainings.